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Kunkel, Mark

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:38 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: LRB 3647/1

Mark,

[ have an urgent request to ask of you. Can you please draft a Sena&é)mpanion to LRB 364%! need it very quickly
and will have a very fast co-sponsorship today. We want to hear it in the Joint Hearing on Thursday.

Thank you.

Scott Rausch
Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Paul Farrow
(608) 266-9174

Scott.Rausch(@legis.wi.gov
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Jant 3, 2014 — Introduced by Representatives Kruc, KucLiTscH, KuLp,
" SEVERSON, T. LARSON and ~tosponsored by Senators FARROW, PETROWSKI,

/ GROTHMAN and LASSA. Referred to Committee on Energy and Utilities.
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AN ACT to amend 196.378 (2) (a) 2. d. and 196.378 (2) (a) 2. e.; and fo create

196.378 (2) (a) 2. f. of the statutés; relating to: renewable energy portfolio

standards.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, electric utilities and retail electric cooperatives (electric
providers) are required to ensure that, in a given year, a specified percentage of the
electricity that the utility or cooperative sells to customers is renewable energy.
These requirements are commonly referred to as renewable portfolio standards
(RPSs), and they include deadlines that apply to an electric provider’s renewable
energy percentage (REP). In general, an electric provider’s REP for a particular year
1s the percentage that results from dividing the renewable energy sold in year,
augmented by certain credits, by the total electricity sold in that year. For the year
2009, current law prohibited an electric provider from decreasing its REP below its
baseline renewable percentage (BRP), which is defined as the average of the electric
provider’s REP for 2001, 2002, and 2003. For the year 2010, current law required
an electric provider to increase its REP at least two percentage points above its BRP.
For the years 2011 to 2014, current law prohibits an electric provider from decreasing
its REP below the percentage required in 2010. For the year 2015, current law
requires an electric provider to increase its REP at least six percentage points above
its BRP, and for each year thereafter, current law prohibits an electric provider from
decreasing its REP below the percentage required in 2015.

This bill creates an exception to the above requirements for the years 2015 and
thereafter. The exception applies to an electric provider whose BRP exceeds 12
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percent and whose REP for the year 2014 exceeds 14 percent. Under the bill, an
electric provider who qualifies for the exception must maintain its REP in the years
2015 and thereafter at a level that is at least two percentage points above its BRP.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 196.378 (2) (a) 2. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (2) (a) 2. d. For Except as provided in subd. 2. f., for the year 2015, each

electric provider shall increase its renewable energy percentage so that it is at least
6 percentage points above the electric provider’s baseline renewable percentage.
SECTION 2. 196.378 (2) (a) 2. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

196.378 (2) (a) 2. e. For Except as provided in subd. 2. f., for each year after

2015, each electric provider may not decrease its renewable energy percentage below
the electric provider’s renewable energy percentage required under subd. 2. d.

SECTION 3. 196.378 (2) (a) 2. f. of the statutes is created to read:

196.378 (2) (a) 2. f. If an electric provider has a baseline renewable percentage
that exceeds 12 percent and a renewable energy percentage that exceeds 14 percent
for the year 2014, the electric provider shall maintain its renewable energy
percentage in the years 2015 and thereafter at a level that is at least 2 percentage
points above its baseline renewable percentage.

(END)
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Sen. Farrow:

This bill is a companion to AB-594.
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Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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January 7, 2014

Sen. Farrow:
This bill is a companion to AB-594.
Mark D. Kunkel
Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131
E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov




Rose, Stefanie

From: Rausch, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:29 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3916/1 Topic: Renewable portfolio standards for 2015 and each year
thereafter

Please Jacket LRB -3916/1 for the SENATE.

Thank you.

Scott Rausch
Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Paul Farrow




